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Dear David, 7" 2/8)3

45 Fou asicad, here is 157-0146«%1, Hocause it does not mention Vasco Smith
mamzﬁ‘ﬁpmamfwwﬁnmwm“

dithough I~1 glves the informant file numbers for Mrs. Swith aad Turner,
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his is 170-49,
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ficstions, copied from its publication on its Confral Recopds. It gives
#Extrendst Infermanta” as the classification for 170 files.
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Vasco are both poseille, the ladter because the FAI rogapded him as a lisison
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work against that.

The informant centact reports I mentioned should be in these 170 files.
Why oot request them and all =slated records of any lkind?
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question of fact, truth or even a suggestion of malice, :
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which he justified $o the papers.

Gocd lusk!



